State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130

RFQ COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

Request for
Quotation

REONONEERL

SOSOG9EQ] 1

304-558-0492

SECRETARY 0OF STATE

BUILDING 1, ROOM 157K

1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD, EAST
CHARLESTON, WV

253050770 558-6000

01/14/2010

BID OPENING DATE:

01/22/2010

BID

OPENING TIME _ 01:30PH

0001

E POLL

% X 3NN X

RESPONSE TO RUESTIONS
WERE LOST DUE TO |PROBL

L.S
1

ADDENDUM NO.

215-28

BOOK JAPPLICATION

THIS| IS THE END OF RFQ

SUBMITTED PRIOR
EMS WITH THE EMA

3

S0s09

T0 179710 BUT
L.

EQ] »x%x%x%% TOTAL:

SIGNATURE

BATE

TITLE

FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the besi interest of the State of West Virginia.
2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the reqwr@d $125 fee.

4, Al services performed or goods delivered under Stale Purchase Order/Contracts are to be continued for the
ierm of the Purchase Order/Confracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods
this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

5. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.,

6. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

7. Vendor preference will be granted upon written reciest in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such faxes.

9. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

- 10, The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legisfative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern the
purchasing process.

11. Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the parties.

12. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, the State may deem
this contract null and veid, and terminate such contract without further order.

13. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum {BAA}, approved by the Attorhey General, is available online at www.state.wv.us/fadmin/purchase/vre/hipaa.htm
and is hereby made part of the agreement Provided that the Agency meets the definlion of a Cover Entity
{45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health Information {45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor,

14. CONFIDENTIALITY: The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, direclly or indirectly, any such
personally identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the agency's
policies, procedures, and rules. Vendor further agrees o comply with the Confidentiality Policies and information
Security Accountability Requirements, set forth in hitp://iwww state wv.us/admin/purchase/privacy/motice Confidentiality pdf.

15. LICENSING: Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and local laws and
requirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West Virginia Secretary
of State's Office, the West Virginia Tax Department, and the West Virginia Insurance Commission. The vendor must
provide all necessary releases o obtain information to enable the director or spending unit o
verify that the vendor is licensed and in good standing with the above entities.

16. ANTITRUST: In submitling a bid to any agency for the State of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that
if the bid is accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assign or transfer to the State of West Virginia all rights, title and interest
in and to all causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and the State of
Woest Virginia for price fixing and/or unreasonable restraints of frade relating to the particular commodities or services
purchased or acquired by the State of Wes! Virginia. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the
purchasing agency tenders the initial payment to the bidder.

| certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm, limited
liability company, partnership, or persen or enfity submitting a bid for the same material, supplies, eauipment or
services and is in all respecis fair and without collusion or Fraud. | further certify that | am authorized o sign
the certification on behalf of the bidder or this bid.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division. Complele all sections of the quotation form.

2. ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications must be clearly
indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be clearly
defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literature o the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy. All quotalions are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate
shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

4. All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time of the bid
opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on fime will result in bid disqualifications: Department of
Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washingion Street East, P.O. Box 50130, Charleston, WV 25305-0130

5. Communication during the solicitation, bid, evaluation or award periods, except through the Purchasing Division,
is strictly prohibited (W.Va. C.5.R. §148-1-6.8).

Rev. 12/15/09



Martin White - Election Administrators, LLC

-3.2.ia. Define D&B. Dunn and Bradstreet?
Response: Correct.

3.2.6 - How many units is the state interested in purchasing? How many counties will be involved? This
is important in determining the best way to train and implement.

Response: Total units — TBD, based on the counties that participate, estimated to be no more than 12.

Is the state interested in live functionality in which the epbs communicate using the internet or non-live
functionality?

Response: Not at this time.
3.2.2i — Is the voter’s correct precinct address sufficient enough or do they need written directions?

Response: We want to provide the directions to the correct polling place if the voter is in the wrong
precinct.

3.2.2j -~ What paperwork must the epb generate for an individual to vote a provisional ballot?
Response: A sample is provided on page 4 of the responses.

3.2.21— What are the SVRS vendor specifications of the voter history import file format?

Response: This information will be provided upon vendor selection.

3.2.3n — What information is on a voter pass/poll slip?

Response: Please check response 4 to ES&S’ questions.

3.2 .5e - Does the state want a quote that includes touch screen technology or does the state just want
the ability to migrate to touch screen technology in the future if/when needed. Touch screen
technology will make a dramatic increase in hardware costs,

Response: The latter. The requirement for this functionality has been changed to should, not must.
4.5 — Does the state want a per unit cost for hardware and software per year? Please define “grand
total breakdown by task”. A better way to evaluate pricing would be hardware cost per unit, software
cost per unit, and annual license fee per unit.

Response: This RFP does not include the hardware, This RFP will be developed once the software is
selected. We want to see the pricing divided our by: annual licensing fees, implementation (including

project management}, training, and on-going support. If other costs are required, they are to be
specified as well.



1.9

1.8.1 Mandatory Requirerments.

Any specification or statement containing the word “must’, “shall”, or “will" are mandatory.
Section 3 contains mandatory deliverables required upon contract axecution. By signing and
submitting a response to this RFP, the vendor agrees to all mandatory delivarables described
herein. Section 4 describes RFP response requirements, which may be mandatory. The vendor
is required to meet all mandatory requirements in order fo be gligible for consideration and to
continue in the evaluation process. Failure to meet or agree fo mandatory items shall result in
disqualification of the Vendor's proposat and the evaluation process will be ferminated for that
vendor, Decisions regarding compliance with any mandatory reguirement shall be at the sole
discretion of the Staie.

1.8.2 Contract Terms énd Conditions:
This Request for Proposals contains all the contractual terms and conditions under which the
State of West Virginia will enter into a contract.

1.8.3 [nformational Sections:
All non-mandatory information specifications do not require a response from the Vendor. They
are intended to aid the vendor in structuring an effective propesal capable of meeting the needs

of the issuing agency.
Proposal Format and Submission:

1.9.1 Vendors must complete a response to all mandatory specifications in order to be
considered. Each proposal should be formatied as per the outline in Part 4 of this RFP. No
other arrangement or distribution of the proposal information may be made by the bidder. Failure
on the part of the bidder to respond to specific requirements detailed in the RFP may be the
basis for disqualification of the proposal. The State reserves the right to waive any informality in
the proposal format and minor irregularities.

1.9.2 State law requires that the original technical and cost proposal be submitted to the
Purchasing Division. All proposals must be submitted to the Purchasing Division prier to the date
and time stipulated in the RFP as the opening date. All bids will be dated and time stamped to
verify official time and date of receipt.

1.9.3 Vendors mailing proposals should allow sufficient time for mail delivery to ensure timely
artival. In accordance with West Virginia Code §5A-3-11, the Purchasing Division cannot waive
or excuse late receipt of a proposal which is delayed and late for any reason. Any proposal
received after the bid opening date and time will be immediately disqualified in accordance with
State law and the administrative rules and regulations. '

Vendors responding to this RFP shall submit:
One original technical and cost
plus 10 convenience copies to:

Ron Price, Assistant Director of Purchasing
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street, East

P.O. Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130



